
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Aide pour le Canada avec des masques

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.Parmar@ can ada.ca

From: Harvey, Jean-Francois (HC/SC)
Sent: March-24-201:56 PM
To: 'Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A' <Anju.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca>; Francois.Massicotte@international.gc.ca; Cullinan, Annie
(PS/SP) <annie.cullinan@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: jonathan.kalles@pmo-cpm.gc.ca; Dhillon, Anju - Personal
Subject: RE: Aide pour le Canada avec des masques

Hey Yacine,

You should refer them to PSPC via the buy and sell website. They might also need licensing from Health, so adding the
dedicated email address we have put together as well.

See the following links:

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING) (PSPC)

PSPC Department refers to this web page to submit a form online: https://bgyandsell.gc.ca/callin -ag ll-s=liers-
help-canada-combat-covid-19

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY
ON THEIR PATHWAY AND REGULATORY DETAILS (HEALTH)

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments. sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covidl 9healthproducts-produitsdesante. sc(a, canada.ca

let me know if you need anything else!

JFH

From: Dhillon, Anju - Riding 1A <An0u.Dhillon.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-24 12:10 PM
To: Francois.Massicotte@international.gc.ca; Cullinan, Annie (PS/SP) <annie.cullinan@canada.ca>; Harvey, Jean-
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Francois (HC/SC) <lean-francois.harvey@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPQ <doveiot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: ionathan.kalles@pmo-cpm.ec.ca: Dhillon, Anju - Personal
Subject: Aide pour le Canada avec des masques

(1'anglais suit)

Bonjour,

L'amie d'une commettante qui travaille en proche collaboration avec Madame Dhillon est directrice de 1'equipe
medicale de prevention des epidemies dans la province de Heilongjiang en Chine et aimerait envoyer des
masques pour offrir du soutien au Canada.

Nous vous prions de bien vouloir nous indiquer quelle serait la meilleure fagon de proceder et ce, de faron
rapide et efficace.

Dans Pattente de votre reponse, je vous souhaite une agreable journee.

Hello,

A friend of a constituent who works closely with M.P. Dhillon is Head Chief at the Heilongjiang provincial
medical epidemic prevention team and would like to send over masks to support Canada.

We would therefore like to know what would be the best way to go about this matter rapidly and efficiently.

Looking forward for a response from you and wishing you a great day!

Yacine Belbahri
Gestionnaire de dossiers pour la Deputee Anju Dhillon I Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle I Case
manager for Anju Dhillon MY I Dorval-Lachine-LaSalle
735 rue Notre-Dame
Lachine, Quebec, H8S 2B5
Tel: 514-639-4497
Fax: 514-639-7407
aniu.dhiIIon.cla@Parl.gc.ca
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